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CERTIIIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Richard A. Viguerie Co.
7777 Leesburg Pike

Falls Church, VA 22043

Re:

Dear Mr. Viguerie:

B TOWRI R

O

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

FEB 111977

MUR 303 (76)

I am forwarding the enclosed complaint pursuant to
Section 437g(a) (2) of "he Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended, for your information. As shown by
the attached copy of my letter to complainant, the Com-
mission believes there is no reason to believe a violation

of the Act has occurred and,

accordingly, does not intend

to investigate the matter any further.

Enclosurce

T
’ ’(‘\j -y
. B 3

Sincerely yours,

ot Dot e

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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SENDUER: Cgpkkiﬁ!ul. 2, and 3.
b Add your address in the “"RETURN TO"

—

& &

1. The following service is requested (check one): =
] Show to whom and ddfé€ delivered............ 15¢

£ Show to whom, date, & address of delivery.. 330
[0 RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom and date delivered........... 20 65'
D RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom, date, and address of delwuy 85¢

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

ﬂ/ﬂ/f 720%307\/ ésj/

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. l CERTIFIED NO. INSURED NO.

/542

6 UNABLE TO DELIVER. BECAUSE:

ANYN GHIHLNZD OGNV GIYNSNI ‘CINTLSION ‘1413038 NUNLIM

CLERK'S
INITIALS

fY 60P: 1¥A—O-203-458
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIRLET NW.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20403

Robert Thomson, Esqg.
Preston, Thorgrimson, Ellis
Holman & Fletcher FEB 11 1977
1776 ¥ Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 303 (76)

Dear Mr. Thomson:

This refers to your complaint dated October 22, 1976,
alleging certain violations of the Federal Flection
Campaign Laws relating to an unreasonable extension of
credit by Richard A. Viguerie Company. The Commission
has reviewed your allegations and has concluded that on the
basis of your complaint there is no reason to believe
that t!'.e statute has been violated.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe ec¢stablishes an apparent violation of
the Act, please contact me. The attorney assigned to this
matter was David R. Spiegel (telephone no. 202/382-4055).
The file reference number is 303 (76).

Sincer y/ij;?ﬁ/ﬂ
Wllllam C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

February 11, 1977

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE g:,

FROM: MERJORIE W. EMMONS ‘;‘/[\U’

RE: frocedure for "Statement of Rezsons For

- Cormission Action", and Statement of
~ Rezscns for Cosmission Action in MUR 303 (76)
(\9

The abcove menticrned documents were transmitted to the
2 -~
. Commissicners on Fabruary 10, 1977 at 9:00 a.m.
— As ¢f 10:0C0 a.m., FTebruary 11, 1877, no objections had
-y hoen received to either the Frocesure or the actual Statzment
-r . . .. . .
™ of Reezsons for Commission Acticn in MUR 303 (76).

N
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February 7, 1977

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie Emmons

FROM: Charles N. Steele
Re; Distribution of attached material to

Commissioners

Attached is a mcmo to the Commissioners dealing
with certain situations where the Commission has determined
to close the files on a MUR. The mcemo describes the
procedure of circulating a statcecment of reasons for
Commission actions with respect to a particular matter
under rcview. The first MUR to be treated in this
manner is MUR 303 (76) - thus, the Statcmeont of Reasons
for Commission Action for that cuse is also attached.

Would vou plcase distribute to the Commissioners,
as a ncn-agenda item, the attzched materials on a non-
objection basis. The mono ard the Statcment of Reasons
for Ceomnission Action for MUR 303 (76) should be kept
together.
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February 7, 1977
MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: Bill Oldake

SUBJECT: Statement o easons for Commission's
Closing of MUR

In reviewing our recently closed compliance files
prior to public disclosure, we have encountered a
situation where our procedures for processing cases leave
the Commission's disposition subject to legal attack.
Recent cases (e.g., Goldberg v. Kelly 397 U.S. 254, 271
(1970), as cited in Norrison v. Brewer, 408 U.S. 471, 487 (1972):

- Dunlop v. Bachowski 421 U.S. 560, (1975)) require an agency
to articulate the grounds for a discretionary dismissal of

o~ an action; otherwise the court will find that the minimum

~ demands of administrative due process have not been met,

v and at the very least, remand for a statement of reasons.

In most cases where the Commission finds no reason
~ to believe, it bases its actions on the General Counsel's
report. In the instant case, the Commission rejected the
General Counsel's recommendation; there is thus in the
file no statement of reasons for the Commission's action

R

1

We propose to handle this problem in this case
and in the future, by drafting a short statement of reasons
for the Commission's action on the basis 0f the Commission's
deliberations and circulate it for approval by Commissioners,
on a non-agencda basis. Aporoval sheets with a signature line
would be attached. Objections would be placed on the next

agenda.

q

77

If Commissioners have objections to this procedure,
or to the attached statement of reason in MUR 303, we would
be glad to put them on an agenda for discussion.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
. ) MUR 303 (76)
Richard A. Viguerie & Co. )

STATEMENT OF REASONS FOR COMMISS|ON
ACTION

On Deccmber 29, 1976, the Coﬁmi551on, by a 4-0

vote, found no reason to believe a violation of the

Fi:deral Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, had
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basis.
Moreover, the Commission found the existence
of one overlapping employee, who worked for both the

creditor and the debtor commitice, not significant enough

cr

o show the extension of credit to be outside the ordinary

course of business.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 303 (76)
Richard A. Viguerie & Co.)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on December 29, 1976, the

Commission determined by a vote of 4-0 that the file be

closed in the above-captioned matter. Commissioners Thomson

and Tiernan were not present at the time of the vote.

Accordingly, the file in this matter has now been closed.

oo 0
:7ﬁ7‘2;2/L4L42/tf-11—— éﬁi}. éf2;724271;49<7241_ﬂ,

Marjzéie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission
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December 3, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR:  BILL OLDAKER L) (ji,/,
L/u

FROM: MARJORIE EMMONS ™
RE: MUR 297 (76) ang

The above mentioned MURs were transmitted to the
Commissioners on December 2, 1976 at 12:30 p.m.

Your office was notified that as of 2:30 p.m. on

December 3, 1976, no objections had been received on these MURs.

At 2:45 p.m., December 3, 1976, Commissioner Aikens

submitted objections to both MUR 297 (76) and MUR 303 (76).

MUR 297 (76) and MUR 303 (76) will be placed on the

Compliance Agenda for December 8, 1976.

RIS
el wusz
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December 3, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: BILL OLDAKER
FROM: MARJORIE EMMONS 7772 T Ly e

RE: MUR 297 (76) and6)

The above mentioned MURs were transmitted to the
Commissioners on December 2, 1976 at 12:30 p.m.
As of 2:30 p.m. on Degember 3, 1976, no objections

have been received on these MURs.

.&lj[éfLLJu ébkﬁibus ke A7ﬁtﬂ~ 2 -3 76
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NO. MR 303 (76)
DATE AND TIME OIF TRANSMITIAL: 12-2-7¢
| 1230 REC'D:  10/26/76

FEDERAL BELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, D. C.

Complainant's Name: National Committee for an Effegtive Congress

Respondent's Name: Richard A. Viguerie & Co.

Relevant Statute: 2 U.S.C. 441b(a) y

_ N National Conservative Political Action Committee; Committee

&ntexrnal Reports Checked: for the Survival of a Free Congress; Committee for Responsible
Youth Politics; Stanley Burger for Senate Cammittee.

Federal Agencies Choecked: none

~r
. SUMMARY OF ALLLGATION
" Complainant alleges that Richard A. Viguerie & Co. has made an extension
- of credlt to CRYP OUti]fliEl'le_ gx_‘_d_ap_arywooqrse of the corpora&oh “Srb.‘ls,lfisi Lsee L
- Proposed Regulatlons 114 19 (a)), and, thus, an 1llegal corporate contribution under i
2 U.S.C. §441b(a).
—~—— - .
P — S e
™~ . S

PRELIMUNARY LEGAT, ANALYSIS

Camplainant argues that Richard A. Viguerie & Co., a political fund-raising

operatlon specializing in the sale of printing, mailing, list rental and other direct

mall servmes, has ‘treated differently the debts of the Comittee for Responsible

Youth POllthS (CRYP) from the debts of other political committees. This allegation arises

from the fact that CRYP has run up a debt owed to Viguerie and Co. but has deferred

payment of the debt at tmes when the committee had sufflclent funds in its treasury

FERTALT IR TR
to satisfy the debt. (contmued) : TRk, : Lol :W
RECOMMENDATION E., FiLl .Nu""I

‘ _ . OFRICE OF CENCRAL COUNSEL
_Reason to believe a violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b(a) has occurred. A proposed notification _ __

including specific questions is attached.

R SR i e R T S N S AL
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PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS (continued)

Complainant's exhibit 1 shows that CRYP ran up a
debt owed to Viguerie companies totalling $46,569.19 over
the period from Aug., 1973 to May 17, 1976. Complainant
alleges that the balance until recently averaged approximately
$20,000 per month. Our analysis of the reports shows the
following amounts owed to Viguerie as well as the amount

of funds on hand at the end of each reporting period:

Outstanding
Reporting Debt Owed to Cash on Hand
Period Ending. . . Viquerie Plus Total Receipts**
Dec., 1974 $19,921.56 unknown
Feb., 1975 $18,921.56 $5,413.88
June, 1975 $19,169.84 $1,633.37
Sept., 1975 $17,719.84 $3,995.45
Dec., 1975 $16,299.19 $8,066.17
March, 1976 $16,399.19 $1,712.65
April, 1976 $15,399.19 $21,664.98
May, 1976 $16,269.19 $18,442.84
June, 1976 $12,769.19 $16,700.40
July, 1976 $11,769.19 $10,578.69
Aug., 1976 $11,769.19 $12,580.36
Sept., 1976 $10,26Y.19 $25,951.52
**CAVEAT:

No expenditures for each reporting period have been
subtracted from this figure. 1In other words, the figure
represents the amount of current receipts to be used for
operating expenses and contributions to candidates. 1In
order to determine whether CRYP had enough funds on hand
during each reporting period to pay its outstanding
obligation to Vigueris one must subtract an estimated
amount for operating expenses, e.g., rent, salaries, etc.
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Complainant notes that CRYP's treasury held enough
funds to satisfy the Viguerie debt on several occasions.
However, the committee chose not to pay the debt off,
but rather to support various Federal candidates. The
chart on page 2 shows that during the months of April,

May, June, August and September, 1976, CRYP could have
paid off its debt to Viguerie, assuming its operating
costs were not too high.

In contrast to these rather large outstanding balances,
complainant offers the examples of the debts owed to
Viguerie by three other committees, the Committee for the
Survival of a Free Congress, the National Conservative
Political Action Committee and the Stanley C. Burger
Committee. While the Burger reports are incomplete,our
analysis of the reports of the Committee for the Survival
of a Free Congress &®esshow large obligations to the Viguerie
operation during every reporting period - and in each case
the entire debt was paid off by the end of that reporting
period. National Conservative Political Action Committee's
reports show that all Viguerie debts run up between March,
1975, and March, 1976, were completely paid off each reporting
period. All debts run up between April, 1976, and August,
1976, were paid by the end of August, 1976 (suggesting
a 90 day credit arrangement). The September, 1976, bills

are still outstanding, but only amount to around $5,000.

s n"
i
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An additional factor which contributes to the possibility
that the Viguerie Company has treated CRYP more leniently
than its other debtors is that the two groups have over-
lapping personnel. .Morton Blackwell is chairman of
CRYP, and is also an employee of the Viguerie Company,

according to a Washington Post article of May 6, 1975.

In our opinion, the constant deferral of payment of
debts owed by CRYP, considered together with the Blackwell
connection, gives reason to believe the Viguerie corporation
1s treating CRYP differently than its other debtors, thereby

causing a violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b(a).
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert Thomson, Esq.

Preston, Thorgrimson, Ellis
Holman & Fletcher

1776 F Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 303 (76)

~- Dear Mr. Thomson:

[ We have completed a preliminary review of your
complaint and have numbered it as MUR 303, Please
refer to this number in any further correspondence.

o If you have any further evidence you wish to make
available to us, please submit it within five days

c of your receipt of this letter.

o Please note that 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) enjoins
any person from making public the fact of "any

1

notification or investigation" by the Commission
until the respondent agrees in writing to make

) public the investigation. Please do not hesitate to
™~ write or call if you have any further questions. The
~ attorney asszigned to this matter is David Spiegel

™.

(telephone no. 202/382-4055).

Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

FECERAL Dio0Tin part 1SSIoN
GiFicihl iLF COPY
i.ﬂna:;.;:. fiLi. wial

OFFICE §F GENCRAL GOUNSEL
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Richard A. Viguerie Co.
7777 Leesburg Pike
Falls Church, Virginia 22043

Re

MUR 303 (76)

Dear Mr. Viguerie:

This letter is to notify you that the Federal Election
Commission has received a complaint against your company
which alleges certain violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the Act). We have
numbered this matter MUR 303 (76). A copy of the complaint
is enclosed. The Commission has reason to believe that
the matters alleged therein state a violation of 2 U.S.C.
§s44lb(a).

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. In addition,
we would appreciate your response to the attached questions.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously; therefore, your response should
be submitted within 15 days after receipt of this
notification. If you have any questions, please contact
David R. Spiegel, telephone no. 202/382-4055, the attorney
assigned to this case.
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This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) unless you notify the Commission
in writing that you wish the investigation to be made

public.
Sincerely yours,
John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel
Enclosure

1
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LIST

1. Please supply copies of all documents governing
the organization andAoperation of Richard A. Viguerie and
Co., and any other political mailing services with which
you are connected, i.e., services of which you have
control or ownership. These documents should include,
but not be limited to, by laws, charters, statements
of organization, etc.

2. Identify all employees, including yourself, who
have supervisory responsibilities with regard to carrying
out any mailing services for the following committees:
Committee for Responsihle Youth Politics, National
Conservative Political Action Committee, Committee for the
Servival of a Free Congress. Describe the nature of these
supervisory responsibilities. List the work addresses of
these employees.

3. Describe in detail the responsibilities of
Mr. Morton Blackwell with regard to any decision-making
authority he may have over which clients your mailing
services do business with and what the terms of the
contracts with those clients will be. Specifically
include a description of the role Mr. Blackwell might
have played with regard to a contract for services with

the Committee for Responsible Youth Politics.
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"LIST (cont'd) - 2 - .

4. Identify the personnel on the following committees
with whom your mailing services dealt in regard to
contracts with those committees: Committee for Responsible
Youth Politics, National Conservative Political Action
Committee, Committee for the Survival of a Free Congress.

5. Send copies of all contracts with the three
committees listed in number 4,above. Describe any
agreements as to deferral of payment of debts with
regard to these contracts. If such agreements are in
writing, send copies.

6. List all services performed for the Committee
for Responsible Youth Politics, the National Conservative
Political Action Committee, and the Committee for the
Survival of a Free Congress. Include the costs of such
services, and the dates of payment. Send copies of any
documents relating to the performance of those services,

e.g., checks received, bills sent.

7. With respect to any mailing services performed
for the three committees mentioned above in number 6, is the
same mailing list used for all of the three committees, and, if

not, how is a decision made to vary the lists for each committee?

LIS . ):‘{
OFFIGE O Glneiak GOUREL
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- LIST (cont'd)

8. Are contributions to any of the political
committees for whom you provide services sent directly
to your mailing services rather than to the candidates
or the committees for whom you solicit? If so, explain

under what circumstances money is sent directly to your

mailing services.
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1176 F Street, W.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

; | 7‘ m ur. mz : ‘_;; ’ w) :;7-:. % ‘ % o e : ‘- | VA

; This :lo . .dq- receipt of eht ucsc wq:h

of October 22, 1916. alleging violations of the Federal

Election Campaign Laws. A staff ‘member has been MM 9
to analyze your anogltions and a recommendation to the

l".deral Election Commission s to how this ngtm e

“be handled will be made ohorm, You will bq

taken.m as the c;:nmini.on wiu
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GROSSBERG,YOCHELSON, FOX 8 BEYDA
1707 H STREET. N. W. t\M g . uq
?l?vﬁhé%NYgT:‘ilS::sEgS WASHINGCTON, D. C. 20002;6 NOV 2 AREA CODE 202
JULIUS 1. FOX 208-7800
C.RICHARD BEYDA

LAWRENCE A MILLER
CERALD P GCROSSBERGC
LEONARD L. ROSENBERC
SHELTON M. BINSTOCK

ISADORE BRILL (1905-1964}

763350

October 28, 1976

William C. Oldaker, Esq.
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Richard A. Viguerie

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

There has been directed to our attention recent
newspaper articles concerning a complaint submitted to the
Commission by the National Committee for an Effective Congress,
concerning our client, Richard A. Viguerie.

We are not familiar with nor have we in any way
been advised of the nature of the complaint except through
newspaper reports. We would appreciate your making available
to us a copy of the complaint for our review.

We wish to inform the Commission of the desire
of both Mr. Vigquerie and ourselves to at all times fully
assist and work with the Commission in furnishing such

information as may be required to appropriately consider
the matter.

Vi;;i;ijly ours,
C. Richard Beyda
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.
- William C. Oldaker, Esqg.

Assistant General Counsel

- Federal Election Commission :
_ 1325 K Street, N.W. bl
Washington, D.C. 20463
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LAW OFFICES
PRESTON, THORGRIMSON, ELLIS, HOLMAN & FLETCHER
1776 F STREET, N. W.
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006
AREA CODE 202 331-1008

fg:r;E:NRgLUAVNE;AS 2000 1. B. M. BUILDING

RCOBERT N. THOMSON SEATTLE. WASHINGTON 98101
TOVAH THORSLUND 6237
ARTHUR PANKOPF 206-823-7880

October 22, 1976

The Honorable Vernon W. Thomson
Chairman

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR ~ 0 =

Dear Chairman Thomson:

This is a complaint alleging that Richard A. Viguerie &
Co., 777 Leesburg Pike, Falls Church, Virginia, a corporation
registered in the Commonwealth of Virginia, has made contribu-
tions to the Committee for Responsible Youth Politics ("CRYP"),
a registered political committee supporting Federal candidates,
in violation of 2 U.S.C. §44lb(a). The complaint is filed on
behalf of the National Committee for an Effective Congress
("NCEC"), 505 C Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20002.

As indicated by Exhibit 1, Richard A. Viguerie & Co. has
extended a line of credit to CRYP since 1973 with an outstand-
ing balance that has averaged approximately $20,000 each month
until very recently. Complainant believes such extension of
credit constitutes an illegal corporate contribution, since it
is outside the ordinary course of the corporation's business.
See, FEC proposed regulations, §114.10(a), 41 Fed. Reg. 35962
(August 25, 1976).

The following facts are presented for the Commission's con-
sideration:

1. FEC reports filed by CRYP during the period in question
indicate that the Committee on several occasions has had suffi-
cient assets to repay the outstanding obligation to Richard A.
Viguerie & Co. 1Instead, the Committee has contributed such
assets to Federal candidates. Since the corporation is retained
to provide direct mail fund-raising for CRYP, as indicated by

I 33
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Exhibit 1, the corporation and its agents are well aware of the
assets available to CRYP. Despite knowledge that available
assets were being directed by CRYP for political contributions
to Federal candidates, the corporation has continued to extend
credit to the Committee unabated.

2. The corporation is not allowing other political com-
mittees for which it is doing direct mail fund-raising similar
credit opportunities. The Commission's attention is directed
particularly to reports filed by the Committee for the Survival
of a Free Congress, the National Conservative Political Action
Committee and the Stanley C. Burger Committee, all of which
have been required to pay the corporation or its affiliates
for their services on a reasonably current basis.

3. Another factor that may explain the generosity of the
credit terms is that Mr. Morton Blackwell, an executive in the
Viguerie corporation, is listed on CRYP's registration state-
ment as its chairman.

4, As a political committee itself, complainant has some
experience in purchasing goods and services from business enter-
prises. By any standard, the credit arrangement offered to
CRYP by the Viguerie corporation is extremely generous. In
arm's length transactions, businesses are reluctant to extend
substantial credit to multi-candidate political committees
because it is difficult to assign liability for unpaid debts
to any individual and because the committees are often short-
lived. The fact that there are such generous credit arrange-
ments here suggests that the transaction is not at arm's length.

Complainant has presented evidence taken from the public
record that, taken in the aggregate, provides sufficient reason
for the Commission to believe a violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b(a)
has occurred. Consequently, complainant believes the Commission
has an obligation under 2 U.S.C. §437g to commence a formal
investigation.

This complaint has not been filed at the request or sugges-
tion of any candidate or on behalf of any candidate.

Very truly yours,

PRESTON, THORGRIMSON,
ELLIS, HOLMAN & FLETCHER

By
RO omson
Counsel to NCEC
RT:mlp

PRESTON. THORGRIMSON. _ .
ELLIS. HOLMAN & FLETCHER A ] 3B i :.“v'ga{i‘




HAROLD P. WOLFF alleges and swears that he is an
employee and agent of the National Committee for an Effective
Congress, that he is fully authorized to sign and swear to this

complaint, that he has read the assertions and allegations

contained therein, and that to the best of his belief and
knowledge, they are true and correct.

ll] )

HAROLD P. WOLFF
‘National Committee fo
Effective Congress

On this _;ﬂ'kziday OQQLLA /it o+ 1976, before me
the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the District of
Columbia, duly commissioned and sworn, personally appeared
Harold P. Wolff, to me known to be the individual described in
and who executed for foregoing instrument and acknowledged to
me that he signed the same as his free and voluntary act and deed

for the uses and purposes therein mentioned.

Witness my hand and official seal affixed hereto the

day and year in this certificate first above written.

P ,
v-}#n l,«,ffér—:tx u . ;"’/L,/K—'/k«_,-»/
NOTARY PUBLIC, in and for
the District of Columbia.

iy Commissicn ", .2 june 30, 1979

PRESTON. THORGRIMSON.

ELLIS. HOLMAN & FLETCHER
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3 el 4 * 1
R
IPISTLIVIN §

Subtotals in Leai3C NS Zote LT Ll

Total 1his period (lest page this line numter onlyl

2Lk, 73

S

3,000,00
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Schedule C

Lina n

r— Line Numbers 25 and/or 26 of FEC Form 3 o
7 ederal Etection Commission (Use wporete schedulelsd for sech
1329 K Steeet, N.W, Aumbered Hne),
Wasninglon, D.C. 20463 (s0e Inetructions on back) LO 7 G - .rm-
Name of Candidat or Committee an ful) Amount of Original
. Cumulative Payment To |  Outstanding Batance ot
Comittee for Responsible Youth Politics | OBt Convact Agres Oate o of Ths Pariod
Full iame, maihing acddress and 2P code, and nature of Date (montn, | $ $ 3
oblgation day, year)
Rizhard A, Vigieris Co, » »
777 Lresburg Pike 8-23-73 L6, 569,19 35, 300,00 10,26
Falls Church, YA 22043 to ’ 2300 4259.12
5.17.76
Fuli Name, maihing address and Z1P code, and nature of Date tmonth, | $ [}
obhgzation day, yesr)
sorton C, 3lackwell
3128 “orth 17th Street
irlington, YA 22201 ) 9=30-76 2,115,93 -
Pei~hursement of i pi=e 2,115.93
o (TSI AT ETTITFIT e S : :
™ Ixpenses - Travel, Phane, “eals, Lodging.
|
= | i
= ! ’
" | Futi Name, r-;.)-'.n; 333:es3 and ZIP coce, and nature of . Date imomin, ' § s S
D, | comzavon ! day, year) ‘
v Yartin “v-rtising Coe ' ;
c 8320 via Courthouse 2d., | * |
:'2.. ':'i(‘nna, 'y 0215\) i 9-20’76 l,lbolsé - ’ _,160056
Sl Preziration,-wniting, ( : :
wit W ] ; ° h,
S T AT T el 3 s
'ﬁ¢'< =mailing-and oitrer Dire'ct *'ail services,
~ ’ { !
S | |
Ne ) ; .
TN Full Name, maiing acoress and 21P code, and nature of " Date (month, ! s [3
s, |edizaten i oay. yesr) '
- ; !
! !
Full Name, maihing acdress and 2P code, and nature of " Date (month, | § S '3
obhgatian ! day, year)
Fult Name, mailing acdress and 21P code, and natute of , Date Imonih, 1 S T8 *§ B
oblsanon " day, year) ! T j
; |
Sobt_ot_m |h.;lp:vp_a'm-| p)e lopnonm._;._._.; ...... e [ -3 $ $ s
Total thr period (1ast page thishine numberonly) .. ................. > Lg, 865,94 36,300,00 13,5565.94

*Curry cutstunding Lolance only, 1o approprate hine of summuyry,

% ocae attanhed detail cehedule,




#du’o C

vi976

pr Eirctton Commission
K Street, N.W,

\gton, D.C. 2046)

Line Humbers 25 and/or 26 of FEC Form 3

{se0 tnstructions on back)

(Use sepwroate Mo"a.& . .

numbered bne),

(D -

()»76 B

tame of Canddate or Committce in full Amcunt of Original Cumulstive Payment To |  Outstanding Batenca st
Committee for Rosponsible Youth Folitics Ocbt, Canteaet, Agree- Oate e ,,";',.,, Pica
Full Name, muiling audress and Z1P code, and ndture of Date tmonth, | $ [ s 5'3 i
obigation day, year) | -
Richard A, Viguerie & Co, 8-23-73 8,000,00 3
7177 Leesburp Pike 8-30-73 2,926,62
Falls Church, VA 22043 9- 6-73 3,812.66
° 9-12-73 L,778.0C
-D:ull Name, ma:hing address and ZIP code, 8nd nature of Date imonth, | $ L s
cbhcation . | dav, year)
®rinting, Mailing, Lict Rental 19-20-73 328,86
and other Direct l'ail services, {10~5-73 325.76
10-12-73 | 2.66 .
P : 10-12-73 l Soow
Futl iy ;m'c Myl ;ur‘mu: and 21P coce, ard nature of ' Date {month, S S $
oblvitiun cay, year)
’ [ 10-25-73 29,79
~ 10-31-73 15,21
112-20-73 : 179,20
‘o 112-21-73 102,74 !
v|ll-\|mc“f'\a"1 st teczs st 217 code, and nature of , Ceielmonth, ;'S ;S K
ORISR ' day, year) \ : )
~ 12-31-73 * 6,00 :
' ,12-31-73 ! 209,84 |
v - '
¢ - N Ll £ 2 e 2 Ce— !
3 ...f;a'..mg_ oy teess et ZIP codde, ung nature of Date tmoanth, ° S ; S . 8§
ohtgaten < Cay, year) ( 1 ;
g FO Ty I N ) R ;
~ So o ndie ’
3-11- 1 : |
N e ol 3-11-74 1&5_155 . i
Fult Nama, moching otidiess ond Z1P cote, and asture of ~Dotetmonth, § 3 S
Lhlhgatinn gsy, year) ! .
370 ¢ 5,113.79 | :
3-21-7 19,71 ' S
- . C e~ .—,—--—3 ZL-YL—_—-——Z 810.58-——- X 4
Full lgnie, maing adifress an1 ZIP w!e aM nyture ot Dute {month, . § = 1 3
ahlatin . day, year) f ; :
3-29-7h  6,516,82 | '-
L- L-7% | 104,50 g
L |zt | |
| VT AT RTINS Vadibessar t ML chc— ana oture of o D:}e 1;\.{mrT—— 9 X S-_- Por Eneran )
athaton day, yea) ! i RN LR t pHne Yy
L-30-74 | 623.97 ! \EE /
6-27-7L | 0,00 | e S 1. :
8-8-74 ! 37.63 1 i -
9-13=7L . 0,00 -
Subtoutals this forod thas m-;r‘lcm-uﬂ.\lvl ...... BEREERRE 1.2 20—&1__. » 76 78 ‘ $~ . ls
Yotal this period {185t page this hine numberonly) .. . ... . 3 i hs)221. ‘:{) \ 25’ 300,00 : 19’92).l&

SCatry utslonting batuance

anly toappropriste ing of summary

¢
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L o 4 22 N _ _ J WEIOPDVIDE® O vy mp ..
edule C Line Numbers 25 and/or 26 of FEC Form 3
al Ciecthinn Comminion ‘

® %trcet, N.W, ' . 3 . . e
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b A op it o g - A it Sl

pablea gy LUK LIS 4

(Ure soperate R 3
“‘“wdlﬂud

v Yy et i

Namn of Condxiate or Commitiee wn full . &
: Do, Conviocs, Agees. | Cumulative Payment To '/gu-mm A s
Cornittee for Responsibdle Youth Politics ment, o Promise _Close of This Pariod 2.
Fuli lame, maihag 3ddress ang 21P coda, and nature of : Dute Imonth, S s
ouination Cay, year) “FOTH;;Q.%.
Richard A. Viguerie Z Co, S L5,221,
7777 lecesburg Piko 3-3175 21,8.28
Falls Church, VA 22043 8-15-75 50,00
12-31-75 79435
Fultl rq_.'-f.-'__n:::.n; adAaress and ZIP code, and nature of Oate (monih, | § s
obhaahen ® day, year)
. i 3=-22-76 50,00
®rinting, lMailinpg, List Rental 3 31-76 £0,00
3 L4
and other Direct fail cervices ' 6.17-76 870.00 .
FUltiame, mailing o4 iess and ZIP code, and nsture of *Date{memin, ©$ 116,559,19 34,800,00 $  11,769.49
Lhheen day, yeyr) |
o~ | l
, i
¢~ i' ]
i i
Pl P i o bt armi 217 ced ‘_5;.-1~n-4_u reof ‘D—J!Q imonth, ¢ § '8
Sl 2R . Gy, year} :
v . .
- '
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] u..,'_..-v-.-. Aondo L0 Ebre e .;'.!9 c‘—f,‘ .n::.nuv;-';v"ol—_»’_c;:-g (mcnth, S T - 3
c!.:f;.f..-n cay, year) . : *
, 4
N~ !
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H
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i i : !
Fun tparee, m ..!m L hines g 24P cm'c ane l n; 'uv-e—oT—_‘- Date tmonth, , S 3
Osiw: (Va0 giy. year) g .
[T T NN P B T ST 11!Pc7|!r und n.n-u—e-o—'-—r DMeh;"cT\;h g_- T 3
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